

MOJTABA MOHAMED

CIVIL ENGINEER

Riyadh, ALrafiah 12751 | +966557125824 | mojtabashim5@gmail.com

Objective

Achievement oriented civil engineer offering a remarkable career taking on and successfully delivering on increasingly challenging projects. Exceptional at building and leading specialized teams that apply engineering principles and innovative solutions to deliver projects according to clients' specifications.

Experience

Faisal Altaha Contracting Company | Site Engineer

January 2023 – Present

- Checked technical drawings for adherence to standards, maintaining operational compliance.
- Worked on commercial and public works projects of assorted sizes using sound engineering principles and industry best practices for design.
- Prevented project delays through carefully considered risk and feasibility assessments.
- Minimized project risks, conducting structural monitoring to ensure maximum safety and stability.

Majar Contracting Company | Technical Office Engineer

March 2021 - December 2022

- Estimated quantities and cost of materials, equipment, and labor requirements to determine project feasibility.
- Planned and designed site layouts from concept to completion using AutoCAD Civil 3D and ArcGIS.
- Inspected completed civil works and documented safety and compliance findings.
- Managed construction flow and timetable, liaising with architects and management teams to resolve technical issues.

Abd AL Haleem Ali Ahmed for Contracting | Graduated Civil Engineer

November 2020 - February 2021

- Visited sites to review work progress and drive process improvements.
- Assisted in coordinating activities with other engineering disciplines to improve project outcomes.
- Assisted with fieldwork for data collection, site inspections and observations.

Education

Sudan University of Science and Technology, Bachelor of honor Civil Engineering

Nov 2020

Major: Civil Engineering | Minor: HIGHWAY & TRANSPORTATION

Skills & abilities

- Quantities surveying
- Structural Shop drawing
- MS Office
- AutoCAD
- Autodesk Civil 3d
- Primavera P6
- Work under pressure
- Risk Assessment
- Communication
- Details Oriented
- Analytical thinking
- Creativity
- Report writing
- Teamwork

REFERENCES

- Galal Abdalla Ali - Professor, Sudan University of Science & Technology
Phone: +249115555500 - Email: ga03Ali@yahoo.com
- Mohammed Hamood - Projects Manager, Faisal Altaha Contracting Company
Phone: +966533453751 - Email: eng.mohammadalkhafajy91@gmail.com